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(4) R. Wells, of Aulborne, Fecit : MDCCLXX :
James : Mundy : Churchwarden :
(5) Mr. John Lockey and William Mundy, Churchwardens.
T. R, 1702.
Weight of Tenor, 15 cwts.
W. H. HALLAM.
(Z0 be continued.)

Welford Chureh Bells and their
Inscriptions.

At the date of the general inventories of Church goods there
were four bells in Welford Church, of which one was a Sanctus bell.
There are now six, including the Priest’s bell. They are hung for
scientific ringing, though the apparatus is out of order.

INSCRIPTIONS.

(1) “Blessed be the name of the Lord. Joseph Carter.
1588.”

(2)  Henri Knight mad mee. Afio 1592.”

(3) *“Henri Knight made mee. 1619.”

(4) ‘““William Webb, George Coxhed, Churchwardens.
G.B. 1661. W.P. W.B”

(5) Tenor Bell. ‘Missi de Celis, habeo nomen Gabrielis.
1576.”

(6) Priest’s Bell. *1674.” _
‘ H. M. BATSON.

St. MARY’s CHURCH, OXFORD.—The history of this Church has been
written by Mr. T. G. Jackson, and will be published shortly by the Clarendon
Press. The story of the University Church, which was at one time the Senate
House, Divinity School, Library, Court House and Treasury of the University,
the very centre of its life, is one of surpassing interest, and Mr. Jackson’s book
will receive a warm welcome from all who love Oxford.



